
 

 

Request for Board of Commissioners’ Action 

From:            Date:       

 

Subject:        Item Number:       

  

 

 

Lee Folsom’s appointment on the Board of Assessor’s ended December 31, 2020. 

Mr. Folsom has agreed to continue serving in this position. 

 

If the Board agrees, the Chairman will need a motion to reappointment Lee Folsom 

to the Board of Assessors for a new 3 year term, January 1, 2021 to December 31, 

2023.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Motion made by      

Second made by      

Any discussion:              

              

Votes    yes       no                      Motion carried/ failed 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Vicki Parrish, County Clerk December 30, 2020 
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